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TO:   All Licensed Mortgage Brokers and Lenders 
 
FROM:  State of Alaska, Division of Banking & Securities 
 
RE:   Alaska 2011 Mortgage Broker/Lender Annual Report 
  AS 06.60.100 
 
DATE:  January 13, 2012 
 
 
This email is being directed to you as the contact person in NMLS for your company. Attached 
is the Alaska Mortgage Broker/Lender Annual Report Form (Annual Report Form) for the year 
ending December 31, 2011. The deadline for filing or emailing the Annual Report Form is 
March 15, 2012. The form is also available in interactive PDF fill in format under “FORMS” on 
our website at http://commerce.alaska.gov/bsc/mortgagelicensing/forms.html. 
 
This report must be filed or emailed to the mailing address or email address on the Annual 
Report Form on or before March 15, 2012. A mortgage licensee who fails to file or email the 
report on or before the deadline date is subject to a civil fine of $25 for each day’s failure to file 
the report.  Failure to file the report will also result in administrative action against the licensee. 
 
 
 
Please note:   Your Company will not receive any further notification on the Annual 
Report or the reporting deadline. 
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